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DATE: July 23, 2001
TO: Division of Commission Clerk and Administration (Bayo)

FROM: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Hoppeg) o
Division of Legal Services (Davis) C’?Ji

RE: Docket No. 010549-T1 - Request forapproval of merger of CTS Telecom, Inc.
(holder of IXC Certificate No. 3526) into WorldxChange Communications, Inc.
(wholly owned subsidiary of World Access, Inc.) with WorldxChange as surviving
entity; and for transfer of IXC Certificate No. 3526 from CTS Telcom to
WorldxChange.

Document Number 08496, filed July 12, 2001, is a request from Ms. Desiree Neal,
company representative for WorldxChange Communications, Inc., requesting the above subject
application be withdrawn without prejudice.

Pursuant to Section 2.07, Administrative Procedures Manual, staff considers this a request
by the applicant to have its application for an interexchange certificate transfer withdrawn.

Pursuant to Rule 25-24.471, Florida Administrative Code, the application fee is non-
refundable. The company, through its representative, has been informed that the application fee is
non-refundable and should the company apply in the future, a new application fee would be
required.

Therefore, since no action is needed from this Commission, plegse close this docket.
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